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ADDENDUM NO. 1
DPW 16-061
Waste Water Upgrades, Phase 2
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)
North ldaho Correctional Institution, NICI
Idaho Department of Correction (IDOC)

This addendum dated November 17, 2016 is for all person preparing Qualifications for the
above-named project and as such shall be made a part of the proposal for complete design
services including observation during construction.

The responders to this RFQ shall acknowledge the receipt of the Addendum as part of their

il

submittals.

¥ 7

Marti Miller, PE
Project Manager

Division of Public Works (DPW)

“Serving Idaho citizens through effective services to their governmental agencies”




ADDENDUM NO. 1
DPW16-061 - RFQ

The following is the response to the questions that were asked at the informational meeting on site at NICl on
November 15, 2016 2:00 p.m.

1. Will this Phase Il project include an investigation of the sewer discharge line?

a. ANSWER: Following the selection of the Design Professional, a project scoping meeting will be
scheduled with all stake holders namely, the Department of Correction, the Design
Professional, and DPW Project Manager to discuss design parameters and to address any
other concerns raised by the team.

2. |s there an accommodation to inspect the grinder at the head of the line and determine if it needs
any servicing? NICI is concerned that the equipment may need rebuilt.
a. ANSWER: Refer to #1 above.

3. Is there an environmental assessment available for the engineers assembling their RFQ
submittals? If Forsgren is including this with their preliminary planning study, is that information
available to the engineers?
a. ANSWER: No, an EA was not required because this project is not a Federal funded project. It's
totally funded by PBFAC.

4. There are to be five REQ submittals provided. Is there to be five copies of the examples of work? Is
it okay if those are provided digitally (CD or flash drive)?
a. ANSWER: Only 1 copy of the examples of work is required and it can be a CD or a flash drive.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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